

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM

January 3, 2019

[bookmark: _GoBack]RE:  City of Mobile Bid #5238 for Sports Utility Vehicle
Gentlemen:  
Please consider this to be an Addendum to City of Mobile Bid #5238 for Sports Utility Vehicle 
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	 Change 
    2017 year or Newer 2WD Sports Utility Vehicle with Equipment

              To
                 2019 year or Newer 2WD Sports Utility Vehicle with Equipment

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Sincerely,

John Paine 
City of Mobile
Purchasing Agent

